Sheinber: = L

From: HSRHelp

Senig=: ~ Friday, June FESSERiEIYYY 8:02 AM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel |; Six, Anne;
& ____________________________________________________

Subject: FW: HSR Qw5 7 7 " il

From: Whitehead, Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 8:01:53 AM (;&®=:05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

acq irwzd nersan_ uan'as: ﬂ:le 'auhstance o.fjhe dP.aLh'Tﬂ . change e siich thatf thisis reallv.a “n
and refile on the same deal (which does not ap_

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Walsh _!(g[-l—n-\nn E ~Lhwaleh™ftr anvus: Rara Waran E ~KRERME M- anvs: Micicrl Vacealina ~urmiiciclkmfte aavms-
Shaffer, Kristin <kskiaffer@ftc.gi=
Nora <nwh|tehead@5&c.gov:-_{=-" E:
Subject: FW: HSR Question - Pull and Refile

Fromg =
Sent: Thursday Balbe ) L P2 e oo | palie) MIEU.;E- £-00), Eastann Tirua /5 e —
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> ? ”

Cc:
Subject: uestion -

Good aftger

We'aewprepanring gy inrandienreaf ficmng Yrnorudys flehitba ar ot HEPARR N vial LUE Rowe sirmainero
HSR filing, the parties have executed a purchase agreeme&lir. Agsou.are aware SBIERE . _.00" _ _ _ L0

you ng'™"’ bl nﬂ-{sj, and 4{d] So 3{b] {the agreement

PE—ate ltems 4(a), ©
hoyysym- @y ~comuib uny yol nedtrotates - me
form of agreement — which here would be tbﬂ _axacutad »=finitive acreament
Based «%in these tacts, do we need to update Item 3(b) with the executed age;#&lli®: .-t and refle™
in the affidavit?

Second, does this in anyway create a request for the acquired pergon to re-file?

Thank you,








